
 
 

JANUARY 18, 2017 
 
 

 
Re:    17RFQ01022017-DRR, AUDIO EQUIPMENT @ MERLE MANDERS 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
 
Dear Respondent(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 17RFQ01022017-DRR, Audio Equipment @ Merle Manders 
Community Center.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 17RFQ01022017-
DRR referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Purchasing Specialist 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFQ documents as noted below: 
 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference to the 
above quotation document. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-
responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Finance Department - 
Purchasing Division, City of Stockbridge, 4640 Henry Boulevard, Stockbridge, 
Georgia 30281 by the quote due date and time January 20, 2017 before 3:00 
P.M. E.S.T. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2017. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
 



QUESTIONS REGARDING 17RFQ01022017-DRR, Audio Equipment @ 
Merle Manders Community Center: 

1) I am interested in submitting a bid for the AUDIO EQUIPMENT & 
ACCESSORIES @ MERLE MANDERS COMMUNITY CENTER project.  I am 
a sole proprietor and as such I have no employees and I do not use 
subcontractors.  Do I still need to complete and sign the GEORGIA 
SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT AND 
AGREEMENT? 

Response: Yes, The City is requiring that all companies have an e-verify 
number as a part of being responsive for an award. 
 
Go to https://www.uscis.gov/e-verify and create a user name and password 
and you should have it in whenever you sign in. 
 

2) If an electrician or contractor is needed during the project, do you have a 
preferred vendor list or are we required to use one of our affiliates? 

Response: No, the City does not have a preferred vendors list nor a list 
of certified vendors to use as a part of this quote. 
 

3) Dimensions on the main room as well as the other three rooms so that we 
can figure the distance for our wire runs? 
 
Response: The City has provided an attachment for the dimensions of 
the upper and lower room. 
 

4) Will we be using existing audio carts or purchasing new ones? I didn't see 
audio carts on the equipment list. 
 
Response: The City will be purchasing new audio carts as a part of this 
quote. 
 

5) Just to be sure - We will connect everything to the rack down stairs but the 
other three rooms are for phase two of this project, correct? 
 
Response: The City will be purchasing new audio carts as a part of this 
quote. 
 

6) Will you be including the 4 outdoor speakers in the addendum? 
 
Response: The City has provided an updated pricing sheet. 

 

https://www.uscis.gov/e-verify


7) With regard to the mixer, do you have a specific model in mind?  

Response: The City is open to any commercial grade mixer or greater. 

8) With regard to the Behringer wireless microphones, they ONLY work with a 
USB input; the majority of studio mixers you desire will not accommodate this 
unit, let alone  
 
Response: The City is interested in a holistic solution that encompasses 
all of the equipment, including the microphones to work seamless and on one 
accord. 
 

9) Are you open to a standard Wireless microphone system, such as the Shure 
BLX 288PG58?  
 
Response: The City is interested in a holistic solution that encompasses 
all of the equipment, including the microphones to work seamless and on one 
accord. 
 

10) Assuming you already have some kind of portable audio rack?  If so, will it 
accommodate the mixer or is that not necessary?  
 
Response: The City is interested in a holistic solution that encompasses 
all of the equipment, including the audio rank and mixer to work seamless and 
on one accord. 
 

 
 

 



5. PRICING SHEETS (UPDATED) 

  

  

LINE  DESCRIPTION  QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE  TOTAL PRICE  

1  
Studio Mixer (12 – 16 channels) - 

portable inside & outside 

 

1 

 

$ _____________  

 

$ _____________  

2  
cordless microphones Behringer 

ULM100USB equal to or greater 

 

2 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

3  Microphones stands  

2 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

4  Receiver (Denon AVR-S720W 

equal to or greater) 

 

1 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

5  Speaker (Klipsch R-15PM equal to 

or greater) 

 

4 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

6  Center Channel Speaker (RP-450C 

equal to or greater) 

 

1 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

7  Subwoofer speaker (Klipsch R12W 

or greater) 

 

2 

 

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________  

8  
Portable speakers JBL 

VP7210/95DP equal to or greater 

 

2 

  

$ _____________  
 

$ _____________ 

9  
  

Speaker Stands 

 

2 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

10 
CD/i-pod, Mp3 player deck for audio 

cart 

 

1 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

11 
Outdoor speakers (Klipsch R-15PM 

equal to or greater) 

 

5 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

12  
Installation (Complete Audio 

System set-up & wiring) 

 

One-Time Purchase 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

13 
 

Freight 

 

One-Time Purchase 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

14  
Warranty (after manufacturer’s 

warranty expires) 

 

____ Years 

  

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

15 
 Total Cost of All items   

(including Items #1 – 14)  

    

$ _____________  
  

$ _____________  

 


